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July 27, 1984

Docket Nos.: STN 50-454
and STN 50-455

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Atomic Safety and Licensing Board for Byron:
Ivan W. Smith
Dr. Dixon Callihan
Dr. Richard F, Cole
The Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal Board for Byron:
Alan S. Rosenthal
Dr. Reginald L. Gotchy
Howard A, Wilber

FROM: Thomas M. Novak, Assistant Director
for Licensing
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: STEAM GENERATOR SNUBBER TESTING FAILURES (BOARD
NOTIFICATION 84-134)

In accordance with the present NRC procedures for Board Notifications,
we are providing a July 11, 1984 memorandum from J. F., Streeter to

D. G. Eisenhut. The memorandum discusses failures during testing of
snubbers identical to those used on the Byron steam generators.

The inspection reports that will document the results of the testing and
the applicant's reevaluation efforts will be forwarded to the Board when

the reports become available.
oy e Y O

Thomas M. Novak, Assistant Director
for Licensing
Division of Licensing
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Mr. William Kortier

Mr. Edward R. Crass
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